describe the records sought as specifically as possible. The request envelope and letter should both be clearly marked "PRIVACY ACT REQUEST FOR ACCESS." A request for access must meet the requirements of 43 CFR 2.63.

CONTESTING RECORD PROCEDURES:

An individual requesting corrections or the removal of material from his or her records should send a signed, written request to the System Manager identified above. A request for corrections or removal must meet the requirements of 43 CFR 2.71.

RECORD SOURCE CATEGORIES:

Individuals involved in accidents, supervisors of employees involved in accidents, supervisors of operations where public visitors are involved in accidents, officials responsible for oversight of contractors and concessionaires, safety professionals and other management officials, and individuals being considered for a Motor Vehicle Operation Authorization Card.

EXEMPTIONS CLAIMED FOR THE SYSTEM:

None

[FR Doc. E9–12623 Filed 5–29–09; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–XN–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-1013 (Review)]

Saccharin From China

Determination

On the basis of the record ¹ developed in the subject five-year review, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that revocation of the antidumping duty order on saccharin from China would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.

Background

The Commission instituted this review on June 2, 2008 (73 FR 31504) and determined on September 5, 2008 that it would conduct a full review (73 FR 53444, September 16, 2008). Notice of the scheduling of the Commission's review and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given

by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** on
December 1, 2008 (73 FR 72837). The hearing was held in Washington, DC, on March 26, 2009, and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

The Commission transmitted its determination in this review to the Secretary of Commerce on May 21, 2009. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4077 (May 2009), entitled Saccharin From China: Investigation No. 731–TA–1013 (Review).

By order of the Commission. Issued: May 27, 2009.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. E9–12633 Filed 5–29–09; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–09–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent Decree

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed Consent Decree in *United States* v. *Zelmer, Inc., and Spencer Heights, L.L.C.*, civil case number 09–4072, was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of South Dakota, Southern Division on May 21, 2009.

This proposed Consent Decree concerns a complaint filed by the United States against Zelmer, Inc., and Spencer Heights, L.L.C., pursuant to the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. 1319(b) and (d), to obtain injunctive relief from and impose civil penalties against Zelmer, Inc., and Spencer Heights, L.L.C., for violating the Clean Water Act by discharging pollutants without a permit into waters of the United States, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a); for the violation of the conditions of the South Dakota General Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activities; for the violations of orders issued to Defendants by the United States Environmental Protection Agency; and for failing to provide information in violation of 33 U.S.C. 1318. The proposed Consent Decree resolves these allegations by requiring the Defendants to restore the impacted areas, perform mitigation, implement a storm water compliance program and to pay a civil penalty.

The Department of Justice will accept written comments relating to this proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this Notice. Please address comments to: Alan D. Greenberg, 1961 Stout Street, 8th Floor, Denver, Colorado 80294 and refer to *United States* v. *Zelmer, Inc., and Spencer Heights, L.L.C.*, DJ number 90–5–1–1–17707.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Clerk's Office, United States District Court for the District of South Dakota, Southern Division, 400 South Phillips Avenue, Sioux Falls, SD 57104. In addition, the proposed Consent Decree may be viewed at http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ Consent Decrees.html.

Maureen M. Katz,

Assistant Section Chief, Environment & Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. E9–12584 Filed 5–29–09; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE P**

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office on Violence Against Women; Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Office on Violence Against Women, United States Department of Justice.

ACTION: Notice of Meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the schedule and proposed agenda of the forthcoming public meeting of the Section 904 Violence Against Women in Indian Country Task Force (hereinafter "the Task Force").

DATES: The meeting will take place on June 29, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. and on June 30, 2009 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place at the Office of Justice Program Conference Center, 810 Seventh Street, NW., Room 3102, Washington, DC 20531. The public is asked to preregister by June 22, 2009 for the meeting (see below for information on preregistration).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Lorraine Edmo, Deputy Tribal Director, Office on Violence Against Women, United States Department of Justice, 800 K Street, NW., Suite 920, Washington, DC 20530; by telephone at: (202) 514–8804; e-mail: Lorraine.edmo@usdoj.gov; or fax: 202 307–3911. You may also view information about the Task Force on the Office on Violence Against Women Web site at: http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/siw.htm.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of this meeting is required under section

¹ The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).